Waltham Compass Corporation

ATTN: Benjamin D. Pollack
Clerk (Secretary)

P. 0. Box 417

Bantam, Connecticut 06750

Gentleman: .

This responds to your letter of March 11, 1974, concerning the annual feea
for your AEC License 20-12943-01,

In further review of the activities authorized by your license, the fee
category should have been 3B ($1,000) rather than 3A (52,C00). Accordingly,
we are notifying our Office of the Controller to refund $1,000.

We are sorry for the incoavenience this ratter has caused you.
Sincerely,
Original Signed bY
Wi 0. Miller

Williaa 0. Miller
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